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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:25 PM
To: Clayton Lewis
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Phillip Ellis
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200168-WU -- Title Change

Hi Clayton, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been revised to include the request for interim rate 
increase. 
 
Have a great day! 
Dorothy 
 

From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200168‐WU ‐‐ Title Change 
 

Dorothy,  
 
Please change the title to Docket No. 20200168 to the following: 
 
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County, and request for interim rate increase, by McLeod 
Gardens Utilities, LLC. 
 
Thank you 
 
 




